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Mr. M. Leblanc Dr. A. Viktorov
Commission Secretary Director General
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission
P.O. Box 1046 P.O. Box 1046
280 Slater Street 280 Slater Street
Ottawa, Ontario Ottawa, Ontario
K1P 5S9 K1P 5S9

Dear Mr. Leblanc and Dr. Viktorov:

Bruce A and Bruce B: Supplementary Information with Respect to Flaw Probability

The purpose of this letter is to provide an updated probabilistic evaluation related to the 
existence of dispositionable flaws using the CNSC defined Region of Interest (ROI) for 
the Unit 3 pressure tubes, requested by CNSC staff in Reference 1, and originally 
provided in Reference 2.

Bruce Power recognizes that in August 2021, CNSC staff defined a ROI based on the
information available at the time as follows:

Axially – From the burnish mark to 75 mm inboard of the burnish mark; and
Circumferentially – Full circumference of 360 degrees.

CNSC have indicated a willingness to consider adjustments to the ROI based on
additional information, data and analysis. Bruce Power will continue to engage with
CNSC staff on this item as further refinement circumferentially is both appropriate and
conservative, while recognizing that time is needed for CNSC staff to review material
recently provided in Reference 3.

An updated probabilistic evaluation of the existence of dispositionable flaws, using 
CNSC staff’s defined extended region of interest is provided for information in 
Enclosure 1, as defense in depth. Bruce Power believes this meets the requirements of 
the Order (Reference 3) and demonstrates both safety and pressure tube integrity in 
combination with other elements previously provided. 

As discussed with CNSC staff, Bruce Power has refined the probabilistic evaluation 
methodology from that submitted in Reference 4 to establish a more refined 
quantification.  Whereas the analysis provided in Reference 4 estimated the potential 
number of dispositionable flaws in consideration of the ratio of reportable and 
dispositionable flaws resulting from inspections; the analysis provided in Enclosure 1 
focuses on dispositionable flaws in recognition that there has never been a 
dispositionable flaw identified within the region of interest.  As a result, the analysis 
estimates that there is less than one (1) dispositionable flaw in Unit 3 within the region of 
interest defined by the CNSC staff. The results also predict no dispositionable flaws in 
Unit 3 within the region of interest as defined by Bruce Power.



2
Mr. M. Leblanc and Dr. A. Viktorov September 29, 2021

BP-CORR-00531-02090

Bruce Power notes that this result is consistent with the unitized statistical analysis, 
previously submitted in Reference 5 using a region of interest limited circumferentially to 
60 degrees on either side of 12 o’clock (for a total of 120 degrees), demonstrated very 
low probability of the existence of a reportable or dispositionable flaw in the region where 
elevated hydrogen equivalent concentration were measured in Unit 3. This result was 
based on the inspection data from all units (Bruce 3-8) up to A2131 where there has 
never been a flaw detected in the region of interest. The inspection results from A2131 
also support this observation. The conclusion reached for Unit 3 (and all Bruce Power 
units) is that the probability for having at least one dispositionable flaw in the region of 
interest is < 0.5% and as a result, the likelihood of having a significant flaw in the region 
of interest defined by Bruce Power, which could challenge pressure tube fitness for 
service is also low.

If you require further information or have any questions regarding this submission, 
please contact Ms. Lisa Clarke, Director, Regulatory Affairs, at (519) 361-2673
extension 16144, or lisa.clarke@brucepower.com.

Yours truly,

Maury Burton
Chief Regulatory Officer
Bruce Power

cc: CNSC Bruce Site Office
L. Sigouin – CNSC
R. Jammal – CNSC

Enclosure:
1. B-03644.1-29SEP2021, “Updated Flaw Probability in the Region of Interest in the 

Uninspected Population of Pressure Tubes in Bruce Units 3-8”.
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The information provided is SENSITIVE and/or CONFIDENTIAL and may contain 
prescribed or controlled information. Pursuant to the Nuclear Safety and Control Act, 
Section 48(b), the Access to Information Act, Section 20(1), and/or the Freedom of 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, Sections 17 and 21, this information shall not 
be disclosed except in accordance with such legislation. 
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Updated Flaw Probability in the Region of Interest in the Uninspected 
Population of Pressure Tubes in Bruce Units 3-8 
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